Agenda Item V.2

TOWN OF BRISTOL
GRANT SUMMARY DOCUMENT

(To be authorized by the Selectboard prior to completion or submission of the grant application.)

Funding Agency Name: Vermont Agency of Administration
Address: Vermont Dept. of Taxes
On-line at:

https://tax.vermont.gov/coronavirus/municipal-grants/lger-grant

Date of Application Submission: 09 / 04 / 2020

Explanation of what grant funds will be used for:

This program will reimburse municipalities for the 25% local match funds associated

with the COVID-19 FEMA funding.

Application Amount __up to 25% match of FEMA-covered expenses

Description of Matching or Other Funds to be Used: 75% FEMA

Name of Grant Applicant: Town Administrator, Town Clerk, or Town Treasurer

SUMMARY OF GRANT AWARD

(To be completed by Treasurer’s Office)

Date authorized by Selectboard:

Fund # (Assigned by Treasurer’s Office after receipt of grant award letter):

Grant Award Date: / /

Grant Number issued by Funding Agency:

CFDA if applicable:

Grant Period: / / to / /

Grant Award Amount: $



https://tax.vermont.gov/coronavirus/municipal-grants/lger-grant
TownofBristol
Text Box
Agenda Item IV.2


Bristol Town Administrator

From: Vermont Municipal Government Discussion Network <MUNINET@list.uvm.edu> on behalf of
Remick, Jill <Jil.Remick@VERMONT.GOV >

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 1:29 PM

To: MUNINET@LIST.UVM.EDU

Subject: Local Government Expense Reimbursement Grant Application is now available

Subject: Local Government Expense Reimbursement Grant Application is now available

Vermont's units of local government, including counties, cities, towns, and various service districts, can now
apply for reimbursement of COVID-19 eligible expenses through a grant program created under Act 137 of
2020.

e The Local Government Expense Reimbursement Grant (LGER) grant application is now live on the
Tax Department website at: https://tax.vermont.gov/coronavirus/municipal-grants.

e The deadline for grant application submissions is September 4, 2020.

e To be eligible for reimbursement, expenses must be incurred between March 1, 2020 and December
30, 2020.

e Units of local government can contact their Regional Planning Commissions for free assistance to
identify and document eligible COVID-19 expenses. For more information on the Regional Planning
Commission visit https://www.vapda.org.

Background

The Vermont Legislature has appropriated $13 million of Coronavirus Relief Funds to various entities in
Vermont to assist with COVID-19 expenses such as hazard pay, supplies and equipment, sanitation, and
facilities alterations not already covered by insurance or Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
funding. The Agency of Administration, through the Vermont Department of Taxes, is responsible for
distributing the grant funds.

Units of local government are defined in Act 137 as:
e Vermont counties
e Vermont cities, towns, unorganized towns and gores, unified towns and gores of Essex County
e Incorporated villages
o Fire districts
e Consolidated water districts,
e Consolidated sewer districts
e Solid waste management districts



“Many of Vermont's cities and towns have experienced unexpected costs this year from the COVID-19
pandemic. Local officials are taking a number of steps to keep us all safe and healthy and this important work
comes with a cost,” said Secretary of Administration Susanne Young. “We appreciate the partnership with
municipal officials, the Vermont Legislature, the Vermont League of Cities and Towns, and the regional
planning commissions that helped launch this program to ensure municipalities have access to resources they
need to continue addressing the local needs of Vermonters.”

For More Information
Additional guidance on the LGER grant is available here:

¢ Regional Planning Commissions: https://www.vapda.org

¢ Questions can be emailed to: tax.munigrants@vermont.gov

e The “Funding through Municipal Grants” webpage will be updated frequently:
https://tax.vermont.gov/coronavirus/municipal-grants
(Guidance for the Coronavirus Municipal Records Digitization Grant application, which went live on
July 31, 2020, can also be found at that website.)

Jill Remick | Director
Property Valuation and Review Division | Vermont Department of Taxes
(802) 828-6639 | 133 State Street | Montpelier, VT 05633-1401 | tax.vermont.gov
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